CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE:  October 15, 1897

TO: Jennifer Brubaker, Division of Legal Services
Richard Redemann, Division of Water and Wastewater

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting
RE: Docket No.: - Application for transfer of Certificate No. 495-8 from

Sandalhaven , Inc. to CHP Utility, inc. in Charlotte County, cancellation of
Certificate No. 495-8, and exemption from Florida Public Service Commission regulation.

To the Division indicated in the laft margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case,

ALL 1. [X] Docket reopaned and placed in pctive status due to the filing of a petition for
reconsideration of Order PSC-87-1150-FOF-8U by customars of the utility.

ALL2.  [X] OPR changed to LEG.

3. [l WAW changed lo OCR.

__4 |] Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order , 1 _{ , requires the company In
make refunds and file certain related reports. ____ is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company’s compliance or non-compiiance and recommended further actions.”

___ 5 |1 Enterthe following in CMS comments: “Order , 1 ¢ ,suthorizes the issuance

of securities and requires the company lo file a consummation report within 80 days of
such issuance. AFA is tc monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further

actions.”
___6.  [] Enterthe loliowing in CMS comments:
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EA0 0 “LEGE. (X Please fle a CASR by 1029/87 to dispose of the petiion for reconsideration
Li —

LIt cc: [X] Docket File

r" T [X] Security File
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